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Include this Addendum as part of the Contract Documents. It supplements portions of the 
original Drawings and Specifications (on drawings only), the intent of which shall remain, except 
as revised herein: 
 
No manual was issued with the bid documents; therefore, this is a response to questions asked 
by potential bidders for clarification. 
 
Question / Response  

1. No bid form. Is project a lump sum or unit price or both?  
 
Response: Refer to Addendum #1 (May 16th) for response regarding unit price and 
payment for column foundations.  
 
2. No anticipated award date, start date or completion date.  
 
Response: Project will commence upon award of contract by Village Trustees. Work shall 
progress until completion anticipated to be late summer or fall of 2022. The boardwalk work 
will be coordinated with the Village of Perry and Wyoming County Highway Department. The 
County will install foundations / abutments for the pedestrian bridge. County will erect the 
bridge. Bridge delivery and erection will be coordinated between the bridge manufacturer 
and County.  
 
3. No information on the funding for this project; federal or state? Are there MBE, WBE 

and/or DBE utilization requirements.  
 
Response: There are no M/WBE requirements, as this portion of the project includes 
private funding source.  
 
4. No information on bid bond.  
 
Response: None required  
 
5. What are provisions for inspection? Engineers field office? Computers? Pay estimates.  
 
Response: refer to project statement of Special Inspections for testing and inspections to 
be paid for by Owner and coordinated with Contractor during construction. No engineers 
field office required by the Owner; may be provided at bidders’ discretion and expense 
accounted for in their bid. No computers, printers, telecommunications equipment are 
required by the Owner. Items may be included at bidder’s discretion and expense, 
accounted for in their bid. A schedule of values will be required at time of contract 
negotiations. Pencil copies of monthly (or routine) pay applications shall be submitted for 
review and approval by the Village’s representative. Final pay applications will be 
coordinated with Village Trustee meetings, so approvals / payments are processed in timely 
manner.  

 
6. No information on quality control inspections; concrete, rebar. Who pays for these?  
 
Response: The contractor is responsible to submit shop drawings and all material / product 



ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Silver Lake Trail Extension / Footbridge & Boardwalk  Page 2 of 2 
 May 24, 2022 

 

 

SWBR ARCHITECTS © Project No. 21119.00 
J:\2021\21119.00 Village of Perry Footbridge\8-Record Copies\8.02_Submission Sets\04_Addenda\2022-04-12 Addendum #1\Addendum #2 Perry Footbridge 052422.docx May 24, 2022

  

data sheets for review and approval by the Village’s representative. All steel welds shall be 
inspected and approved in the shop prior to delivery to the site. See Addendum #1 (dated 
May 16, 2022) and item #5 with response above related to testing and inspections.  

 
7. Who is responsible for survey on this project?  
 
Response: The contractor is responsible for all survey and layout of this project. The 
contractor is required to retain a NYS licensed surveyor to confirm all existing grades prior 
to commencing layout or any construction activities. Any discrepancies from the plans, 
including the base survey of existing conditions shall be brought to the attention of the 
Owner prior to any layout or construction. All survey expenses are the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  
 
8. What constitutes extra excavation for the foundations?  
 
Response: Refer to Addendum #1 dated May 16th, 2022.  
 
9. Is there clearing and grubbing required? Who is responsible for this?  
 
Response: Refer to the plan documents. While preparing the bid, assume that all clearing 
and grubbing identified is the responsibility of this contract. As the contract is awarded and 
schedules for the bridge project are discussed and coordinated; the Village may choose to 
perform these services for the access (haul) road on private property as well as the landing 
area on the east side of Silver Lake Outlet where the bridge abutment will be constructed. 
All clearing and grubbing along the alignment of the boardwalk is the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  
 
10. No spec book?  
 
Response: As stated in addendum one and above, there is no specification book prepared 
for this project.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM 

 

Contractor acknowledges receipt and review of Addendum No. 1 dated May 24, 2022: 

Contractor Signature: ___________________________________   date: _________________ 

  
 


